

summary

A freelance designer and developer out of Minneapolis, MN with seven years of experience.

- Expertise in developing web sites in HTML/CSS and JavaScript.
- Experience in conception and design of web sites and web applications.
- Strong skills in project management and attention to details.
- Expertise in Photoshop, Flash, Illustrator, and InDesign.

project highlights

space150 version 26 development

space150 goes through a complete rebrand of their identity and web site. I volunteered to take lead on the development of their new mobile first, responsive website for space150 version 26.

Public Radio International web site

Public Radio International contracted me to work on a variety of web projects and work on regular site maintenance. Also had the privilege to concept and development mobile applications for the Palm Pre.

work history

Creative Tech (February 2010 - Present)

space150, LLC., Minneapolis, MN

Web Developer (August 2008 - January 2010)

Public Radio International, Minneapolis, MN

Flash Developer Intern (May 2008 - July 2008)

Grandpa-George interactive, Minneapolis, MN

Production of cakes.com online ordering

Decopac was interested in expanding their ability for customers to find the perfect party experience. space150 assigned me to do the tend development for their online ordering admin section, and their new party planning page

education

Art Institutes International Minnesota

Bachelors of Science, September 2009 Web Design and Interactive Media.

Kaleb White

www.cujo.jp
+16127601403
info@cujo.jp